
From: Emma Grant <Emma.Grant@brighton-hove.gov.uk>  
Sent: 31 May 2022 09:31 
To: EHL Safety <EHL.Safety@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 
Cc: (brighton.licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk) <brighton.licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk>; Emily 
Fountain <Emily.Fountain@brighton-hove.gov.uk>; Sarah Cornell <Sarah.Cornell@brighton-
hove.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Go Sip, 
 
Hello  
 
I have spoken to the applicant who has agreed to the following conditions under the Licensing 
Objective of the Prevention of Public Nuisance:- 
 
•             All deliveries will be carried out in one 0.7L Smart Car or electric car or on Electric bikes only. 
No other vehicles including mopeds or vans will be used for deliveries from the premises. 
 
•             Signage will be displayed asking staff to respect the residents right to peace and quiet and 
to leave the area quietly 
 
•             Staff will not congregate outside the premises but will remain indoors in the waiting area 
while they are waiting to collect the products to be delivered. 
 
I am therefore happy to withdraw my representation 
 
Thanks Emma  
 
Emma Grant 
Licensing Officer.  Safer Communities | Brighton & Hove City Council,  
2nd Floor, Barts House, Barts Square, BN1 1JP 
07826 951829 / emma.grant@brighton-hove.gov.uk  
 
My working hours are Monday to Thursday mornings  
 
Our customer promise to you 
We will make it clear how you can contact or access our services | We will understand and get things done | 
We will be clear and treat you with respect | Our organisation complies with the GDPR. To learn more about 
how we comply and care for the security and privacy of your personal data, visit this page.  

 
From: Redacted <Redacted>  
Sent: 25 May 2022 15:27 
To: Emma Grant <Emma.Grant@brighton-hove.gov.uk> 
Cc: EHL Safety <EHL.Safety@brighton-hove.gov.uk>; (brighton.licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk) 
<brighton.licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk>; Emily Fountain <Emily.Fountain@brighton-
hove.gov.uk>; Redacted 
Subject: Re: Go Sip, 
 

   This email originates from outside of Brighton & Hove City Council. Please think carefully 
before opening attachments or clicking on links.   
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Hi Emma,   
 
Hope you’re well  
 
Yes I would be happy to accept those conditions, with one very slight amendment. 
 

• All deliveries will be carried out in one 0.7L Smart Car, electric car/van or on Electric bikes 
only. No other vehicles including mopeds will be used for deliveries from the premises. 

 
This way I am able to upgrade the smart at some point in the future.  
 
Do let me know if this would be sufficient for you,  
 
Kind regards,  
 
Redacted 
 
 
 

On 25 May 2022, at 9:22 am, Emma Grant <Emma.Grant@brighton-hove.gov.uk> wrote: 
 
Hello Redacted 
  
Following our meeting yesterday with the Licensing Officer and Police Licensing I note that you 
would be agreeable to the following hours:- 
  
Sunday to Wednesday until midnight  
Thursday to Saturday until 03:00  
  
I am writing to ask if you would consider the following conditions under the Licensing Objective of 
the Prevention of Public Nuisance:- 
  

• All deliveries will be carried out in one 0.7L Smart Car or on Electric bikes only. No other 
vehicles including mopeds will be used for deliveries from the premises. 

  
• Signage will be displayed asking staff to respect the residents right to peace and quiet and to 

leave the area quietly 
  

• Staff will not congregate outside the premises but will remain indoors in the waiting area 
while they are waiting to collect the products to be delivered. 

  
Subject to the amended hours and agreement of the proposed conditions I am happy to withdraw 
my representation on behalf of the Environmental Protection team. 
  
Regards, Emma  
Environmental Protection Officer. 
  
Emma Grant 
Licensing Officer.  Safer Communities | Brighton & Hove City Council, 
2nd Floor, Barts House, Barts Square, BN1 1JP 
07826 951829 / emma.grant@brighton-hove.gov.uk 
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My working hours are Monday to Thursday mornings 
  
Our customer promise to you 
We will make it clear how you can contact or access our services | We will understand and get things done | 
We will be clear and treat you with respect | Our organisation complies with the GDPR. To learn more about 
how we comply and care for the security and privacy of your personal data, visit this page. 
  

Notice to recipient: 
The information contained in this electronic mail message is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it 
is addressed  
and may contain information which is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is prohibited by law.  
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this  
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error please notify the sender 
immediately.  
Thank you in anticipation of your co-operation. 

You can visit our website at http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk 

Please consider the environment, only print out this email if absolutely necessary. 

Please Note:  Both incoming and outgoing Emails may be monitored and/or recorded in line with current 
legislation 
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	3 Go-Sip Licensing Panel (Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

